Joyce Wong, Oi Yu

To: Penny, James
Subject: RE: New Acute Hospital (NAH) Helipad EIA - Cumulative Emission Source

From: duncanlau@cedd.gov.hk [mailto:duncanlau@cedd.gov.hk]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 17:09

To: WK Chiu <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>

Cc: Helen Cochrane <helen.cochrane@meinhardt.com.hk>

Subject: Re: New Acute Hospital (NAH) Helipad EIA - Cumulative Emission Source

Dear Mr. CHIU,

please be advised the T2 barging point in the South Apron area of Kai Tak has been
allocated to the T2 contractor for barging operation until 25.10.2025. This date is
subject to extension if necessary.

Regards,

Duncan LAU
E/20(E), EDO, CEDD
Tel: 3842 7142

From: "WK Chiu" <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>
To: <duncanlau@cedd.gov.hk>
Cc: "Helen Cochrane" <helen.cochrane@meinhardt.com.hk>

Date: 27/05/2020 17:02
Subject: New Acute Hospital (NAH) Helipad EIA - Cumulative Emission Source

Dear Duncan,

As discussed over the phone earlier, we are the environmental consultant of Hospital Authority for conducting
Environmental Impact Assessment of the proposed helipad at NAH, the confirmation letter is attached for your
reference. In order to assess the cumulative air quality impact within our 500m assessment area (as attached in
Figure 3.1), we would like to know the programme and the operation details of the proposed barging point under
the Trunk Road T2 project for our further assessment.

Feel free to contact me if have any queries.

Best regards,

WK Chiu

Senior Environmental Consultant

VEINVRDT
L]

=I |
www.meinhardt-china.com
www.meinhardtgroup.com

Meinhardt Infrastructure & Environment Ltd.



10/F Genesis
33-35 Wong Chuk Hang Road
Hong Kong

Direct: +852 2859 5881
Office: +852 2858 0738
Fax: +852 2559 1613

Infrastructure & Environment | Structures MEP | Project Management | Planning & Urban Development | Fagade Engineering = Environmentally Sustainable
Design | Specialist and Architectural Lighting = Fire Performance Engineering | Integrated Design Management = Mission Critical Facility Design

HE DO

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved.
This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any
copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee
that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not
relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.

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



